
State of Florida 

DATE: May 29, 2015 

Juhlic~~rfttt~ ainmmiililinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: 

FROM: 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ~ 
Catherine S. Beard, Public Utility Analyst II, Office of Telecommunications~ 
Shalonda M. Hopkins, Research Assistant, Office of the General Counsel ~t\ 

RE: Docket No. 140117-TX - Application to provide local telecommunication service 
in Florida, by Cellular South Inc., d/b/a C Spire and d/b/a C Spire Business 
Solutions. 

Please add the attached documents to Docket No. 140117-TX- Application to provide 
local telecommunications service in Florida, by Cellular South Inc., d/b/a C Spire and d/b/a C 
Spire Business Solutions. 

These documents serve as proof from the company that the Application for Transfer that 
was filed in this docket was made in error. Section 364.33, Florida Statutes states, "A certificate 
of necessity or authority may be transferred to ... another person holding a certificate of necessity 
or authority, its parent company or affiliate without prior approval of the Commission by giving 
written notice ... " After staff research, it was determined that the criteria from Section 364.33 
Florida Statutes was met and no commission approval is required and the Application for 
Transfer is unnecessary. _.....-- --

Therefore, this docket srufuld be closed administratively ·n accordance with APM 2.07-
C.2.d.(4). I -- -<.J'1 
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Bv Electronic and U.S. Mail 

Beth Salak 
Director, Office ofTelecommunications 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Mgyle 
April 24, 20 15 

Re: Docl<et Number 140117-TX Cellular South d/b/a C-Spire 

Dear Beth: 

On behalf of my client, Cellular South, Inc. doing business as C-Spire, I wanted to 
provide you with some additional infom1ation in the above-referenced matter. 

The name of the company being transferred pursuant to the application tiled in this matter 
is Callis Communications, Inc. Callis Communications, Inc. is certified as a competitive local 
exchange carrier pursuant to Florida law. (See TX 990). 1 am told that Callis Communications, 
Inc. will not change how it provides information to the public about its rates. The effective date 
of the transfer was February 6, 2014. 

Assuming that Commission approval is not needed for this matter, l would respectfully 
ask that this docket be closed. lf you have questions or need additional infonnation, please let 
me know. 

/ 



Catherine Beard 

From: Beth Salak 
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 11:00 AM 
To: 
Subject: 

Bob Casey; Catherine Beard; Adam Teitzman 
Fwd: Docket No. 140117 - Follow up 

Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag : 
Flag Status: 

Letter to B. Salak. pdf 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Sentfrom my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID 

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Docket No. 140117 - Follow up 
From: Jon Moyle <jmoyle@moylelaw.com> 
To: Beth Salak <BSalak@PSC.STATE.FL. US> 
CC: 

Beth: Following up on recent communications, here is a letter regarding docket 140117 that I trust will address this 
matter. Thank you for keeping me informed on this matter. If you have any questions or need additional information, 
please let me know. Regards, Jon 

Jon Moyie 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 

Moyie Law Firm, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
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Catherine Beard 

From: Beth Salak 
Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2015 4:25 PM 
To: Bob Casey; Catherine Beard; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: FW: Docket no. 140117-TX Cellular South d/ b/ a C-Spire 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

From: Beth Salak 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2015 4:24PM 
To: 'Jon Moyie' 
Subject: RE: Docket no. 140117-TX Cellular South d/b/ a C-Spire 

Jon, glad to hear you are working on the letter. You can call me any time. My title is Director, Office of 
Telecommunications. Give me a heads up before you call. I'll probably have to review what we have already done!! 
Beth 

From: Jon Moyie [mailto:imoyle@moylelaw.com] 
Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2015 4:11 PM 
To: Beth Salak 
Subject: RE: Docket no. 140117-TX Cellular South d/ b/ a C-Spire 

Beth: I am working on the letter we discussed. I will address it to you and want to make sure that I have your title 
correct. Would you be so kind as to reply with your title? Also, if it is ok, I may reach out to you before sending the 
letter to ensure that the bases are covered. Regards, Jon 

Jon C. Moyie 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 

From: Beth Salak [mailto:BSalak@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 11:05 AM 
To: Jon Moyie 
Subject: FW: Docket no. 140117-TX Cellular South d/ b/ a C-Spire 

Jon, I still need confirmation from you in writing that the company being transferred is Callis. (Please see below.) I also 
need an email saying if you want the docket to be closed. 

Beth 

From: Beth Salak 
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 3:40 PM 
To: 'Jon Moyie' 
Cc: Adam Teitzman 
Subject: RE: Docket no. 140117-TX Cellular South d/ b/ a C-Spire 

Jon, thank you for the information. I sti ll need verif icat ion from you that the company be ing transferred is Callis 
Communications, Inc. The name of the company is necessary for the docket file. If Ca llis is t he company, I believe t his 
docket shou ld be closed as PSC approval is not necessary fo r t his t ransfer. If you send an email stat ing you want the 
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docket to be closed, we will do the paperwork to close it. You will still need to send a notice to the PSC 60 days after the 
transfer is complete. Also, please give us current contact information and where the company tariffs will be publicly 
published. In the future, if you decide to change Callis' name, please remember to file with the PSC. 

Beth 

From: Jon Mayle [mailto:jmoyle@moylelaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 11:00 AM 
To: Beth Salak 
Subject: Docket no. 140117-TX Cellular South d/ b/a C-Spire 

Beth: I wanted to advise you that I am told Telepak Networks, Inc. is a sister corporation to Cellular South, Inc. They 
share the same parent, Telapex, Inc. I hope this clarification is of assistance. At your convenience, please update me as 
to the status of the above-referenced matter. Thank you. Jon 

Jon c. Moyle 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 

From: catherine Beard [mailto:CBeard@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2014 8:58 AM 
To: Jon Moyie 
Cc: Adam Teitzman 
Subject: RE: Docket no. 140117-TX Cellular South d/b/a C-Spire 

Hey Jon (and Adam!} That letter is routing and will be coming your way very soon. I apologize for the delay, thanks. 

Catherine 

From: Jon Moyle [mailto:jmoyle@moylelaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 10:10 PM 
To: catherine Beard 
Cc: Adam Teitzman 
Subject: RE: Docket no. 140117-TX Cellular South d/b/a C-Spire 

I was under the impression that a letter would be coming my way. I have not yet seen it. Any updates that you can 
share? Thanks. Jon 

Jon C. Moyle 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 

From: catherine Beard [mailto:CBeard@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 3:08PM 
To: Jon Moyie 
Subject: RE: Docket no. 140117-TX Cellular South d/b/a C-Spire 

Hey Jon, 

Thank you again for getting back with me so quickly. The information that I needed regarding the application filed and 
the request for transfer, is whether or not there is going to be a change in ownership and if the transfer to another 
company is a company that is also certificated by the FPSC. It was not clear what company it is and the certificate 
number that was listed on the transfer page at the end ofthe application is not a valid certificate number. Once this 
information is provided I can proceed and will probably just a couple more questions. Thanks again! 

2 



Cat herine Beard 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Public Utility Analyst II 
(850) 413-7080 
(850) 413-7081 fax 
cbeard@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Jon Moyle [mailto:jmoyle@moylelaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 2:56PM 
To: Catherine Beard 
Subject: Docket no. 140117-TX Cellular South d/b/a C-Spire 

Catherine: Thanks for your call this afternoon. To ensure that I am getting you the information you need, if you would 
be so kind as to detail the questions/information you need, I will work to get that for you. Regards, Jon 

Jon Moyle 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 

Moyle Law Firm, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
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